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STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 100435-EG - Petition for approval of extending the small general service price 
responsive load management program pilot, by Tampa Electric Company. 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

Please answer the following questions regarding Tampa Electric Company (TECO). 

1. In Order No # PSC-09-0501-TRG-EG, issued July 15, 2009 in Docket No. 090228-EG, the 
pilot program is funded through the Conservation Research and Development Program, 
which in turn is funded through the ECRC in an amount up to $500,000 for a period of 5 
years through 2010. Please explain and justify the difference in funding. 

2. Please provide the total amount for maximum expenditures for the pilot Small GS Price 
Responsive Load Management program that was originally established. 

3. Please provide the total amount for total expenditures to date, 

4. Please provide the total amount for maximum expenditures if the extension through June 30, 
201 1 is granted. 

5. The petition states that “due to the timing of installations, Tampa Electric was unable to fully 
evaluate winter demand reductions.” Please explain or describe the installations and the 
reasons for the delays. 

6. Please provide the figures comparing the percent increase in expenditures to the percent :: 
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information no later than 
Tuesday, November 30, 2010, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission 
Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call 
me at (850) 413-6185 if you have any questions. 

e*;-- Senior Attorney 

Office of the General Counsel 

TLT/gdr 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100345-EG) 
Paula Brown, Tampa Electric Company 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Traci Matthews) 


